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Sarah Ummairah

From: SGXNetAdmin@sgx.com

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 10:22 AM

To: Mastura Maswari

Subject: [Action Required] Rights Issue for CHIP ENG SENG CORPORATION LTD. 

(SG190823RHDI2PD8) - Pending AIP / LQN Announcement

16 September 2019 

Rights Issue 

Dear SGXNet User, 

This notification is with reference to Issuer / Manager - CHIP ENG SENG CORPORATION LTD.. 

A Rights Issue (Reference SG190823RHDI2PD8) Application submitted for Regulatory Clearance has been approved / Listing and 
Quotation Notice has been granted in respect of the Rights Issue Additional Listing Confirmation submitted by your Sponsor. 

Please announce the outcome of the Regulatory Clearance / Listing & Quotation Notice via the Portal. 

If you require further clarification, please feel free to contact our SGXNet Services representatives. 

SGXNet Services Hotline 
T: +65 6236 8863 
E: SGXNet.Services@sgx.com
Operation Hours: Mondays to Fridays 8 am to 6 pm; Closed on Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays. 

IT Helpdesk 
T: +65 6236 8400 
E: IT_Helpdesk@sgx.com
Operation Hours: 24 hours a day, 7 days a week 

Thank You. 

Best Regards, 

SGXNet Services 

Singapore Exchange Limited
Company Reg No. 199904940D

2 Shenton Way, #02-02 SGX Centre 1, Singapore 068804  
main: +65 6236 8888 

sgx.com

The information in this email is confidential and may be privileged or subject to copyright. It is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you 
are not an addressee and/or not an intended addressee to this email, please do not copy, distribute or otherwise act on the email. If you have received 

the email in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the email and any attachment in this email from your system. If you are not the 
intended recipient you must not copy this message or attachment or disclose the contents to any other person. The unauthorised use of this email may 



2

result in liability for breach of confidentiality, privilege or copyright. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information 
could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any 

errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. 


